
 

  

 

 

 

 
    

 

   

 

  

 

    

 

        

         

 

 

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

  

   

 

 

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25 

Bannock County 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mary M. Vagner, Superintendent 

FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations 

DATE: March 17, 2015 

RE: RENOVATION – Highland High School Bldg B 

On March 11, 2015, bids were opened for Renovation at Highland High School, Building B. 

Seven vendors were invited to bid. Bids from five vendors were received as shown. The lowest 

responsible bid is highlighted. 

Vendor Base Award Alt Bid #1 Bid Award 

Amount 

DeWall Construction 

Pocatello, ID 

$547,700 $46,700 $594,400 

Harper Construction 

Blackfoot, ID 

$569,000 $59,400 $628,400 

Harris Construction, Inc. 

Pocatello, ID 

$564,000 $53,000 $617,000 

J & S Construction 

Rigby, ID 

$636,610 $49,940 $686,550 

Morgan Construction 

Idaho Falls, ID 

$625,000 $54,375 $679,375 

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid to DeWall Construction in the amount of 

$594,400 for Renovation at Highland High School, Bldg B.  This amount represents the lowest 

responsible bid for the project.  

Alternate Bid #1 may or may not be awarded depending on the results of additional fire sprinkler 

testing. 

The total bid award is $155,600 under the estimated 2015-2016 Capital Improvement Program of 

$750,000. 


